From:

To:

Subject: Land at the old bus depot, Moylegrove, Pembs - Draft Holding Direction
Date: 25 July 2024 14:28:00

Attachments: Draft Holding Direction.obr

RE New call in request - App NP240198FUL - land at the Old Bus Depot Moylegrove Cardigan Pembrokeshire
SA43 3BW.msg

Il - on retum

Further to my email below, | have today spoken to- who is unsure whether
we need an Art 18 Direction and is pondering whether we can reach a decision
sooner rather than later (non-intervention).

He is going to ponder further and we can have a chat on Thursday, | August when
you are back.

REGARDS
!|ann|ng !asewor! !ranch - Cangen Gwaith Achos Cynllunio

Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group - Y Grwp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig

Planning Directorate - Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio

Welsh Government — Llywodraeth Cymru
Cathays Park - Parc Cathays
Cardiff, CF10 3NQ - Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ

e-mail/e-bost

Tel: [l (Pcase note that | work part-time Tuesday to Thursday)

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:42 AM

To: I

Subject: Draft Holding Direction - Land at the old bus depot, Moylegrove, Pembs

| attach a link to an Art 18 Holding Direction that- has asked me to draft and
send to you for clearance and signature - no urgency with this one.

also asked me to attach an email from the case officer at PCNPA which
explains why a Direction is needed.

| have asked the case officer for sight of the NRW report when it becomes
available.

REGARDS



!|ann|ng !asewor! !ranch - Cangen Gwaith Achos Cynllunio

Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group - Y Grwp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig
Planning Directorate - Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio

Welsh Government — LIlywodraeth Cymru
Cathays Park - Parc Cathays
Cardiff, CF10 3NQ - Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ

e-maille-bost:_

Tel: [ (P1case note that | work part-time Tuesday to Thursday)

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





